7.

Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission
Heidi Goldstein, Chairperson Dr. Reynaldo Ortiz, Vice-Chairperson Tim Carter, Commissioner

Patricia Duwel, Secretary

Meeting Agenda
April 10, 2018 - 1:00 pm

Call to Order Chairperson Goldstein
Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum Secretary Duwel
Public Comments (15-minute limit) Public

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit is five
minutes per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda Chairperson Goldstein

Approval of Meeting Minutes Chairperson Goldstein
Approve the Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes for the following:
a) March 1, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes, p. 3-7

Consent ltems Chairperson Goldstein

It is recommended that the Personnel Commission consider approving a number of agenda items as a Consent list. Consent
items are routine in nature, and can be enacted in one motion without further discussion. This procedure conserves meeting
time for a full discussion of significant issues.

Ratification of Eligibility Lists
a) Accounting Technician, p. 8
b) African American Success Project Manager, p. 9
¢) Evaluation & Assessment Analyst, p. 10
d) Executive Assistant |, p. 11
e) General Services Manager, p. 12
f) Instructional Assistant, ECE, p. 13
g) Instructional Assistant Il, SPED, p. 14
h) Instructional Specialist, PE, p. 15
i) Instructional Tech, Before & After School, p 16
j) Interpreter for the Deaf, p. 17
k) School Bus Driver, p. 18
I) School Services Assistant, p. 19

Conference Iitems Chairperson Goldstein
These items are presented for discussion and action and may be carried over from a previous meeting.

a) Agenda Item Request —M. Willis, Attachment A
b) Agenda Item Request- Advanced Step Retroactive Request, Y. Kahill, Attachment B
1



PC Meeting Agenda 4/10/2018

c) Personnel Commission Meeting Dates for July — December, 2018- First reading, Attachment C
d) Personnel Commission Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019- First reading, Attachment D

8. Discussion Iltems Chairperson Goldstein
This item is presented for discussion only and may be carried over from a prior meeting. No action will be taken on this item
at this time.

9. Closed Session (2 matters) Chairperson Goldstein

a) Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5
(2017-D-01) (2017-D-02)

10. Report from Closed Session Chairperson Goldstein
11. Reports
a) Union Union Representatives
b) District Reports District Representatives
c) Commissioners Reports Commissioners
d) Personnel Director Secretary Duwel

i. New Hires and Examinations administered in the month of March, p. 20

12. Public Comments (15-minute limit) Public

This is an opportunity for the public to comment on Personnel Commission business not on the agenda. The time limit is five
minutes per individual and a total of fifteen minutes per subject. No action can be taken by the Commission.

13. Next Meeting Chairperson Goldstein

Follow up items for next Personnel Commission Meeting.

14. Adjournment Chairperson Goldstein

Agendas and minutes of Personnel Commission meeting are available at the District’s website, www.berkeleyschools.net. Also, in accordance
with the Brown Act and Government Code § 54957.5 (b)(1), writings that are related to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting,
that are public records not otherwise exempt from disclosure and that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, shall be made
available for public inspection at the time the writings are distributed to at least the majority of Commissioners. The public may request copies
of the records at the District’s Human Resources office at 2020 Bonar Street, Berkeley, CA 94702,



UNOFFICIAL VERSION

Berkeley Unified School District
2020 Bonar Street, The Tech Lab, Room 126
Berkeley, CA 94702

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
March 1, 2018 - 4:30 pm

Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 4:31 pm.

Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
Chairperson Goldstein, Vice-Chairperson Ortiz, and Commissioner were present, and a quorum was established.

Public Comments
None.

Approval & Adoption of Agenda

Chairperson Goldstein said that if Mr. Greco does not appear, she would like to remove Item 7d.
Chairperson Goldstein made a motion to approve the agenda; Commissioner Carter seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

Approval of Meeting Minutes
a) January 25, 2018, Special Meeting Minutes
b) February 6, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes
Vice-Chairperson Ortiz made a motion to approve the meeting minutes; Commissioner Carter seconded
the motion,
Approved 3-0

Consent Items
Ratification of Eligibility Lists
a) BSEP Program Specialist
b) Budget Analyst |
c) Budget Analyst il
d) Health & Wellness Program Coordinator
e) Lead Accounts Payable Technician

f) School Bus Driver
Chairperson Goldstein asked about the delay in the exam dates for the Budget Analyst lists. Secretary

Duwel explained that the recruitments were extended due to overlap with the winter holidays.
Commissioner Carter made a motion to ratify the eligibility lists; Vice-chairperson Ortiz seconded the
motion,

Approved, 3-0



7.

Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
March 1st, 2018 - 4:30 pm

Page | 2

Conference Items

a)

b)

Establishment of New Class of Assistant Superintendent of Business Services

Secretary Duwel reported that the Board approved the duties for this class, at their 2-7-18 meeting
because the District does not want to hire at the Deputy Director level. She advised that this role would
be classified as a Senior Manager exempt position and the Personnel Commission would recruit and
create an unranked eligibility list. Chairperson Goldstein asked about the differences in duties assigned to
this proposed class versus Deputy Director classification. Secretary Duwel explained that where the
Deputy Director oversaw several departments: Transportation, Human Resources, and Facilities, the
Assistant Superintendent will manage Business Services only. Chairperson Goldstein asked about the
salary for this position; Secretary Duwel said it would be negotiable by contract. Chairperson Goldstein
also asked about the ownership of duties that relate to Position Control. Brent Daniels, Human Resources
Director, responded that Business Services determines the allocations and positions Vice Chairperson
Ortiz made a motion to approve the Assistant Superintendent of Business services classification;
Chairperson Carter seconded the motion,

Approved 3-0

Desk Audit- School Administrative Assistant II- M. Ferguson
Secretary Duwel reiterated her original recommendation presented at prior Personnel Commission
meetings: she concurs with (then Interim Director) Rogosin’s view that this position should not be
assigned to the high school. She recommended that changes to the level defining characteristics be made
and brought back to the Commission after discussions with the District and Union. Commissioner Carter
said that he would defer to the Director Duwel’s recommendation because she has completed the study.
Vice-Chairperson Ortiz said that he also would rely on the expertise of Director Duwel.
Chairperson Goldstein noted that there is a difference of opinion as to whether the position should be
assigned to the high school, and that the distribution of work in the front office seemed problematic and
would benefit from Human Resources review for skill gaps and cross-training opportunities. HR Director
Daniels said that the Principal manages the office, and that it is the responsibility of the Supervisor to
make these changes, and Human Resources typically does not intervene. He added that there appears to
be a difference of opinion as to whether there is a problem with the distribution of work in that office.
Chairperson Goldstein observed that performance management is closely tied to these issues and that
clarity on the quality of the employee’s performance of assigned tasks will be necessary.
Paula Phillips, BCCE President, commented that Ms. Ferguson is in the School Administrative Assistant Il
classification designated to work at the elementary school or middle school. She said that where a site has
more than 400 students, the School Administrative Assistant has clerical support. She voiced
disagreement with Secretary Duwel’s view that Ms. Ferguson is correctly classified because the substitute
management duties are those of a Human Resources Technician and are above and beyond the duties of
the School Administrative Assistant Il class.
President Phillips said that the high school had told BCCE that they would not make changes to the
assigned duties unless Human Resources directs them to do so. HR Director Daniels agreed to contact the
Principal and Ms. Ferguson’s supervisor to discuss this. President Phillips commented that Secretary
Duwel should consider the level of work being done by other School Administrative Assistant lls as the
commission reviews level defining characteristics. HR Director Daniels said that he would work with BCCE
and Secretary Duwel to reconcile to the Principal’s opinion on this matter.

4



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
March 1st, 2018 —4:30 pm

Page | 3

c)

Commissioner Carter asked if the workload was excessive for its class. Secretary Duwel responded that
during the observation periods Ms. Ferguson was completing tasks, however the volume of tasks could
not be completed in a day. She reminded the Commission that the agenda item request was for ‘working
out of class.

President Phillips asked why Ms. Ferguson could not be classified as a School Administrative Assistant Ill.
She observed that the Registrar at the high school is a backup to Ms. Ferguson, who actually handles
registration, and that the Registrar has someone to assist with her workload. Commissioner Carter
requested Secretary Duwel locate and share with the Commission the PIQ from the class study for the
employee who previously served in Ms. Ferguson'’s position.

Chairperson Goldstein asked Secretary Duwel to take a look at the level defining characteristics in the
class description and facilitate Director Daniels’ discussion of this with the Berkeley High Principal, Ms.
Schweng. Ms. Ferguson said she reached out to Associate Superintendent Scuderi about this matter but
has not heard back. HR Director Daniels asked Ms. Ferguson to send him the questions that she asked
Scuderi so that HR could research and report back on the matter.

Desk Audit- School Administrative Assistant |I- E. Johnson

Secretary Duwel reminded the Commission that former Interim Director Rogosin had conducted a desk
audit at Ms. Johnson’s request [on 02/23/2017]. Secretary Duwel later conducted another desk audit and
observed Ms. Johnson [on 1/11/18 and 1/23/18] at Berkeley Tech Academy. She noted that the current
student population at the school is low and that the school was recently restructured as continuation-only
program, under combined administration with the Independent Study program. She voiced disagreement
with (then Interim Director) Rogosin’s analysis that layoff rules apply because Ms. Johnson was y-rated
after the class study, however, she believes the District should have offered Ms. Johnson the School
Administrative Assistant |ll vacancy at BAS when it was open.

Chairperson Goldstein asked when Berkeley Tech Academy will functionally merge with Berkeley
Independent Study. Ms. Johnson said that BTA still operates as a sole school site and they have not
received word yet on integration plans. HR Director Daniels said that the District is currently recruiting for
the sole administrator of the two programs. Secretary Duwel said that two years of gradual accretion of
duties is defined in Ed code as grounds for a re-classification, and that requesting reclassification in
August 2018 is an option for Ms. Johnson (and Ms. Ferguson) at that time.

Ms. Johnson asserted that she cannot understand how the District could have changed her class without
her consent, and that she appreciated Director Duwel’s time in conducting the desk audit, but she does
not feel it is sufficient because she should have been classified as a School Administrative Assistant lll.
Chairperson Goldstein asked about a Commission generated re-class review for Ms. Johnson when the
schools are merged, presumably in July at the start of the new Fiscal Year. Ms. Johnson expressed concern
about her candidacy for the next available School Administrative Assistant Il position due to rehire list
exhaustion. Chairperson Goldstein requested Secretary Duwel research School Administrative Assistant IlI
rehire list extension options for Ms. Johnson.

Commissioner Carter made a motion to concur with the recommendation of the Director,

Approved, 3-0



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
March 1st, 2018 — 4:30 pm
Page | 4

d) Agenda Item Request —J. Greco
Mr. Greco explained that he has approached the Commission about the Instructional Tech- Before and
After School job description because he feels that Human Resources applies an improper interpretation to
supervision duties. He expressed concern about the de facto practice cg_e}upervising a group of more
than 20 students where the class description indicates the position should monitor a maximum of 20. HR
Director Daniels responded that, similar to teachers, the fixed ratio applies to instructional activities;
however, assigned recess duty may supervise more than that number of students.
Commissioner Carter asked about the limit for student recess supervision. HR Director Daniels responded
that recess supervision limits are not explicitly defined. Mr. Greco said that HR Director Daniels’
comparison to teachers and certificated staff oversight responsibilities during the daytime activities is not
an accurate approximation to the afterschool program, particularly for the program at King Middle
School, which is largely unstructured.
Chairperson Goldstein observed that the District has a responsibility to ensure that the number of
students being supervised is reasonable for an employee and safe for all parties. President Phillips said
that if the district were to be audited, they would be out of compliance. Commissioner Carter asked what
could be done if there is a workload issue. Secretary Duwel observed that staffing issues fall to the
employer -- the District — to address. Chairperson Goldstein noted that it is within the purview of the
commission to recommend the job description be revised to clarify the afterschool supervision
expectations for structured and unstructured activities. Commissioner Carter recommended that Human
Resources observe the afterschool program at King M.S. and noted that parents had concerns about
program'’s supervision overlay. Mr. Greco said that he had been asking for support for months at King
because the program lacks oversight by an Afterschool Program Specialist, and that the Principal or
Afterschool Program Supervisor have not responded to his requests for help.

8. Closed Session (2 matters)
a) Employee Discipline and Legal Matters - Government Code § 54954.5
(2017-D-01) (2017-D-02)
The Personnel Commission went into closed session at 6:42 pm.

9. Report from Closed Session
The Personnel Commission came out of closed session at 6:59 pm. Chairperson Goldstein reported that 3 days
during the third week of June, and 2 days in early July have been set aside for appeal hearings pending a go-
forward response from BCCE.

10. Reports
a) Union

President Phillips expressed concerned about the probationary period applied to certain part time new-
hires. She said one of her members has been on probation for two years due to the District’s conservative
interpretation of the merit rules. She hopes that the Union, the District, and the Commission can work
together to facilitate a timelier probation period for such employees.

President Phillips said the Commission had erred in using the Lead Maintenance Engineer list to certify an
employee to fill the Maintenance Engineer vacancy.



Personnel Commission Meeting Minutes
March 1st, 2018 — 4:30 pm
Page | 7

b) District Reports
HR Director Daniels said he will follow up with the Union on the probationary period issue outlined in the
Union’s report.

¢) Commissioners Reports
Chairperson Goldstein advised that she will conduct office hours on March 14" from 8am-9pm.

d) Personnel Director
Secretary Duwel reviewed the new-hire and testing information for February. She advised that, going
forward, the Classified Service office would play a more significant role in the monthly new-hire
orientations.

11. Public Comments
President Phillips said that the School Bus Driver has five eligible candidates on the list and that’s good news.

12. Next Meeting
The next regular meeting is scheduled for April 10, 2018, at 1:00 pm.

13. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 7:02 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Vj_——<=— q/;/,

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Approved,

/X U-10-1%

Heidi )Soldsteln Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission




Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Accounting Technician
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: March 7, 2018
Oral Examination: March 20, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 20}8/1 7 %/{

Promotional
1 Victoria Session

Open
1 Juan Selles

2 Shin-Shin Ho
3 linying Ma

4 Thao Martinez
5 Jesus Jauregui

p/ﬁ____/,k q/s 1%

Patricia Duwel Date’ /
Secretary, Personnel Commission

\ H-10 9D

Heidi Gol&}f)ein \ Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : African American Success Project Manager
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: February 26, 2018
Oral Examination: -May15, 2018
\\_A_,o_,l c~ (T

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 2019

Promotional
1 William Tinson
2 David Luu

Open
1 Kamar O'Guinn

2 Adrienne Dancy
3 Regina Brooks-Day

Yo«

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Heidi Goldstein )
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

q/f/tx

Date

4-10-1%

Date



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

«™.  Eligibility List for : Evaluation and Assessment Analyst
(Open and Promotional )

Written Examination: February 12, 2018
Oral Examination: February 27, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 2019

Promotional
1 Janet Lopez*
2 Monique Jordan-Araujo

Open
1 Sapana Acharya Regmi
2 SooBom Lim

3 Kevin Stine*

4 Mary Ann Ongsioco

5 Donghui Xie
N
* Eligibility to expire November 1, 2018
Patricia Duwel Date ©
Secretary, Personnel Commission
\/(/ }K H-10-(%
- Heidleb\i\dstEi’r; e Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

10



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Executive Assistant |
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: March 6, 2018
Oral Examination: March 22, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 2019

Promotional
1 Victoria Session

Open
1 Alicia Kvalheim

2 Elizabeth Pizarro
3 Antonella Masters

) yls) (¥
Patricia Duwel Datd /
Secretary, Personnel Commission

B!

Heidi Goldstgin Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

11



A

Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : General Services Manager
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: January 30, 2018
Oral Examination: February 15, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 2019

Promotional
1 David Kirwin

Open
1 John Kelly

2 Fernando Robles

3 Elisa Konstantopoulos
3 Daniel Brandon

4 Kathleen Harrigan

M) e

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

N M
Heidi Goldstein
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

12

‘f/f"//s/

Date/

U-10-19

Date



o—

Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Instructional Assistant, Early Childhood Education
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: March 16, 2018
Oral Examination: March 27, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 2019

Promotional
1 Nichelle Pete*
2 Graciela Hernandez-Zaldivar*®

Open
1 Nicholas Tyler

2 Bessie Barnes

3 Regina Camargo**

3 Deloris Dilworth-Tooks**
4 Nabilah Alwasim

5 Susana Alvarado

6 Jasmine Ross*

7 Myong Ah Rawitscher*

* Eligibility to expire February 5, 2019
** Eligibility to expire November 1, 2018

M= y/s /14

Patricia Duwel Date / l
Secretary, Personnel Commission

04

Heidi Gol(%s"cein Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

13



_—

Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : Instructional Assistant Il, Special Education
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: March 8, 2018
Oral Examination: March 15, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 2019

Promotional
1 Margaret Ludwig

Open
1 Nabatah Ahmed

1 Douglas Sims*

2 Lee Steadman

3 Sanghia Shallcross
4 Kirsten Fleming

5 Brennan Hedges

6 Yuen-Hsia Hsu*

7 Denelle Cyrus

7 Jequala Washington
8 Deloris Dilworth-Tooks*
9 Walter Pizarro*

9 Brandon Luckey*
10 Jamia Lewis*
11 Robin Hall
12 Kenneth Hunter*
13 Stephanie Dorsey*

* Eligibility to expire December 6, 2018

W ——<

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

WO

Heidi Gél&ﬁein %

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

14

Lf/«’// (7

Date /

Y-10-1%

Date



Berkeley Unified School District

Merit System
~ Eligibility List for : Instructional Specialist, PE
(Open)
Written Examination: February 16, 2018
Oral Examination: March 21, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 2019

Open
1 Jalyn Crum

A_—
Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission
(& x "{" b T i1
Heidi Gofdstein \ Date
A,

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

15



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

~ Eligibility List for : Instructional Tech, Before and After School
) (Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: March 15, 2018
Oral Examination: March 28, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 2019

Promotional
1 Yagoit Ahmed***

Open
1 Cassandra Leasure**

2 Deloris Dilworth-Tooks**
2 Coleman Sawyer**

3 Wendy Welsh

4 Myong Ah Rawitscher*

5 Tamika Lewis

6 Ambria Williams

* Eligibility to expire January 8, 2019
** Eligibility to expire October 4, 2018
***% Eligibility to expire July 12, 2018

Y et w/s/1¥Y

Patricia Duwel Date ' !

Secretary, Personnel Commission

ynh

Heidi Goié§t‘e‘in Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

16



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

o Eligibility List for : Interpreter for the Deaf
; (Open)

Written Examination: February 22, 2018

Oral Examination: March 13, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 2019

Open
1 Kendra Kohler

p) —= 4/5)1 ¥

Date

Patricia Duwel
Secretary, Personnel Commission

/A e

™ Teidi Galdstein \m Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

17



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

Eligibility List for : School Bus Driver
(Open)

Written Examination: March 22, 2018

Oral Examination: March 22, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 10, 2018 to expire April 9, 2019

Open
1 Steven Thysell*

2 Judy Hill*
3 Kenny Cheng**
3 Britney Crear

* Eligibility to expire February 28, 2019
** Eligibility to expire August 10, 2018

-y ‘/I/éj/ri/

Patricia Duwel Date
Secretary, Personnel Commission

M()LQ U-B- (4

Heidi Golﬁst&ih \ Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

18



Berkeley Unified School District
Merit System

@ Eligibility List for : School Services Assistant
(Open and Promotional)

Written Examination: March 9, 2018
Oral Examination: March 29, 2018

List Established by Personnel Commission: March 10, 2018 to expire March 9, 2019

Promotional
1 Marian Willis

Open
1 Juan Selles

2 Dawn Scuteri

3 KaTyris Byrd

4 Brieana Robinson
5 Sheila Render

6 Natalie Devaty

6 Kathryna Foster

) y/[s/1¥

Patricia Duwel Date ' /

Secretary, Personnel Commission

TN

Heidi Goldstein Date
Chairperson, Personnel Commission

19



Examinations Administered in the Month of March:

Classification Written Oral
Accounting Technician 9 9
Instructional Assistant 11, SPED 14 9
School Services Assistant 8 8
Interpreter for the Deaf 1 1
Executive Assistant | 8 5
African American Success Project Manager 19 8
Instructional Tech-Before and After School Program 3 3
Instructional Assistant, Early Childhood Education 5 4
Instructional Specialist, PE 1 1
School Bus Driver 1 1

New Hires/New Assignments/Promotions Processed in the Month of March:

Name- Employment Type- Classification- Location/Dept.

Yagoit Ahmed Promotion Instructional Tech- BASP Cragmont

Sheila Collier New Hire Transportation Manager Transportation

La Shell Newman New Hire Nutrition Services Assistant Central Kitchen/Washington
Wendy Wilder New Hire Instructional Assistant Ii- SPED King M.S.

20



ATTACHMENT A

Office of the Personnel Commission
2020 Bonar Street, Suite 206

Berkeley, CA 94702

(510)644-8975

Berkele

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Berkeley Unified School District

Agenda Item Request Form

You may fax this form to (310) 644-6131 attention to Personnel Commission, hand deliver it (o the address above or scan and email to
erinarinez @ berkeley.net The Personnel Commission office is open Monday through Friday from 8:00am to 4:00pm.

The deadline for submitting a request for items to be included in a Personnel Commission Meeting is 4:00pm, 7 calendar days prior to
the Personnel Commission Meeting you are considering. This form can be obtained from the Secretary to the Personnel Commission
or by downloading the form from the Berkeley Unified School District website under the Personnel Commission,

f 1 :
Name of Person Requesting Item for Agenda: /I/[ dtian J. LJ! //{5
Telephone Number: 5!0 C}QH -2Q15<!‘ Email Address: / : VA

Description of Item: _
- l 'ff ééi é th: i é‘ .f,; LU e f 2) s; /_' f / L
(Which elln'n’( ,4{10 / S, 20/8

Background Information:
(Please attach or include some background information to assist the Personnel Commission in determining

appropriate action.)

For Personnel Commission Use Only:

Date of Chairperson Review:

Determination:[_] Place on agenda for meeting of

Date of Personnel Commission Meeting

[] Place on agenda as

Type of Item

[] Do not place on agenda




ﬁ ATTACHMENT A

}{[r { L0 Nis Berkeley Unified School District
A 1 -
e Merit System

Eligibility List for : Clerical Assistant |

’ (Open and Promotional)
Written Examination: March 2, 2017
Oral Examination: March 17, 2017

List Established by Personnel Commission: April 6, 2017 to expire April 5, 2018

Promotional
1 Marian Willis

Open
1 Kimberli Mckinzie

2 Christine Graupman
3 Christine Bausta

4 Cecilia Hernandez

5 Antoine Antonia

Gzﬂé O(,;M{ will D;é/}//// a

Peter Rogosin
Secretary, Personnel Commission

Timothy Carter Date

Chairperson, Personnel Commission

15




ATTACHMENT B

PERSONNEL COMMISSION
BERKELEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
April 10, 2018

AGENDA ITEM NO 7.B
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADVANCED STEP PLACEMENT AS VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT
MECHANIC IN THE CASE OF MR. YAZID KAHIL

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Mr. Kahil has fifteen (15) years of light and heavy diesel mechanic experience. Mr. Kahil was hired as a
Limited Term Substitute in February 2017 to provisionally fill a V&E Mechanic vacancy in
Transportation. One year ago at the April 6, 2017 Personnel Commission meeting; the Commission
voted to approve the unprecedented request to grant advance step placement to an employee holding no
permanent standing. He was then advanced to Step 3/Range 53. Mr. Kahil was hired into the
permanent vacant V&E Mechanic position October 5, 2017. Mr. Kahil completed probation April 5,
2018. He has submitted a second request for advanced step placement to Step 5/Range 53.

70.100.1 Initial Placement

All new employees shall be appointed at the hiring rate for the class as approved by the Commission. The
hiring rate shall be the first step of the schedule except for classes where recruitment efforts have
indicated difficulty in recruiting at that step. An accelerated hiring rate may be set, with the approval of
the Board and the Commission, at any step of the schedule of the class.

DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION . .

I do not recommend as Mr. Kahil has already received advance step placement as approved in April .
2017. It is the Commissions’ discretion, albeit unprecedented, to grant advance step placement for a 2"
time.



ATTACHMENT B

ATTACHMENT G
To: The Personnel Commission
From: Peter Rogosin, Interim Personnel Director
Date: April 6, 2017
Subject: Advanced Salary Step Placement for Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic

The District has selected Mr. Sl Yazid Kahil to serve in the class of Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic and is
requesting advanced step placement on the salary schedule.

Personnel Commission Rule 70.100.1 Initial Placement states, “(A)ll new [District*] employees shall be
appointed at the hiring rate for the class as approved by the Commission. The hiring rate shall be the first step
of the schedule except for classes where recruitment efforts have indicated difficulty in recruiting at that step.
An accelerated hiring rate may be set, with the approval of the Board and the Commission, at any step of the
schedule of the class.

The minimum qualifications (MQ’s / EQ’s) for entrance to the selection process are:

Any combination equivalent to: graduation from high school supplemented by specialized training in
the repair and maintenance of gas and diesel powered equipment/vehicles and three years of journey-
level automotive or diesel maintenance and repair experience.

Obtaining highly qualified diesel mechanics has been difficult. The latest recruitment resulted in only one name
being placed on the employment list. Staff reviewed the qualifications of Mr. Khil and has determined that the
experience of the new employee meets the criteria for advanced step placement. In addition to having 15
years’ experience in all phases of heavy duty and auto repair, Mr. Kahil has an Associate degree from the
College of Alameda in Diesel Mechanics, taught in the diesel mechanic program at the college and has obtained
numerous training and certifications in such areas in air brakes, emissions and inspections.

Due to the extensive related background of the employee, the District has requested to start the new
employee at an advanced step on the salary range, which in the present case would be step 3.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Personnel Commission concur with the District
recommendation to place Mr. Si Yazid Kahil, Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic, at step three (3) of Range on
the Salary Schedule.

*Commission staff not included



ATTACHMENT B

UNOFFICIAL VERSION

Secretary Rogosin commented that he visited Berkeley High on one occasion to look at the substitute issue. He
said he also looked at the complexity of the job, and tried to determine if it’s something that the person with the
minimum qualifications listed in the class description can do. He commented that he felt the work being
assigned to that desk was appropriate to the classification that Ms. Ferguson is in. Commissioner Goldstein
inquired as to how the work was being handled before Ms. Ferguson was placed in Berkeley High, President
Phillips responded that the work was being done by an employee in a higher class, and that later a certificated
teacher was assigned the work of coordinating the substitutes until she brought it to the District’s attention.

Chairperson Carter said he wanted to review the School Administrative Il classification again. President Phillips
said she can provide summarized notes to the Commission from the bargaining session with the District in
regards to this position.

Chairperson Carter made a motion to bring this item forward to the next meeting,

Approved, 3-0

h) Request for Advanced Salary Placement for Vehicle and Equipment Mechanic
Secretary Rogosin commented that this request is for a provisional appointment, but that the request met
criteria for a hard to fill position and the employee had very specific experience needed for the job.
Commissioner Ortiz made a motion to approve the advanced step salary placement for the V&E Mechanic;
Chairperson Carter seconded the motion,
Approved, 3-0

i) Revision of the Class Description for Delivery Driver,
Secretary Rogosin commented that the forklift operator certificate required at time of hire restricted the pool of
candidates for this recruitment and that only one of the two positions in this classification actually drive the
forklift. He proposed that the minimum qualifications be changed because if the forklift certificate is necessary,
they can get it within a brief amount of time after they’ve been hired. Commissioner Goldstein asked if the
District would cover the cost of obtaining the certificate and was concerned that the cost would not be covered
even though it was mandatory. Secretary Rogosin responded that the District has the ability to reimburse if it is

a requirement.
Chairperson Carter made a motion to approve the revision to the class description for the Delivery Driver,

Approved, 3-0

J) Revision of the Class Description for Nutrition Services Assistant,
Secretary Rogosin commented that some Districts don't require the food handler’s certificate at the time of hire,

and suggested that the Commission change the class description to require employees to obtain one within 30

days of hire as required by the department.
Chairperson Carter made a motion to approve the revision to the class description for the Nutrition Services

Assistant,
Approved, 3-0

11. Reports
a) Union



ATTACHMENT B

70.100 APPLICATION OF SALARY SCHEDULES
70.100.1 Initial Placement

All new employees shall be appointed at the hiring rate for the class as approved by the

Commission. The hiring rate shall be the [irst step of the schedule except for classes

where recruitment efforts have indicated difficulty in recruiting at that step. An accelerated

hiring rate may be set, with the approval of the Board and the Commission. at any step of
the schedule of the class.
70.100.2 Salary Surveys
A. A salary survey shall be made:
1. Whenever a new class is created.
2. Annually. of all benchmark classes in the classified service.
3. When directed by the Commission.

B. Employees, employee organizations or the administration may request a salary survey
of a class or classes by directing a written communication to the Commission and
setting forth the reasons for study.

C. Data obtained. in a salary survey shall be made available to interested parties
including the administration. employec organizations and representatives.

70.100.3 Promotions

When an employee is promoted from a position in one classification to a position in a
higher classification, the employec shall be placed on the step in the salary range of the higher
class next above the rate he/she had received in the lower classilication. That employee. upon
successful completion of seventy-five (73) percent of the total number of working days in
the fiscal year. shall be entitled to salary increment on the next increment date. July 1 or
January 1. However. if the assigned step in the salary scale of the higher class results in
less than a five (3) percent increase. the employee upon satisfactory completion of six
months' probationary service in the higher class shall receive an additional step advance
in the higher class. The employce shall not be eligible for another step advance until one
vear shall have elapsed. The advance shall become duc on the next regular increment date.

July 1 or January 1.

'

~1

I
'



ATTACHMENT B

March 22, 2018
Yazid Kahil
2034 Altamont RD
San Leandro CA94578
(510)520-3051
Department: Transportation
Dear, Commissioner

I am very grateful for the opportunity to work as a Mechanic for Berkeley
Unified School District. I am writing to request a step 5 salary; I believe I deserve this step
because I have more than 15 years’ experience on both phases, light duty and heavy duty
Mechanics . I have been with Berkeley Unified School District for almost a year. I ‘am very
familiar by now with all the equipment that Berkeley unified has on the fleet. I also graduated
from the College of Alameda with high honors on Science and Diesel Technology. I attended all
the training that Berkeley Unified offered me, I am willing to attend any training for the future .

I believe I can be a great asset to the company . [ would like to express my sincere thanks for

considering my request.

Sincerely Yazid Kahil



. APRIL 13™ & 14™

ATTACHMENT B

.CERTIFICATE of COMPLETION

Yazid Kahil
of

College of Alameda

e L

) Portland
x ﬂm W cltszons @ Community
siGNep, Jonathan Williams, 2017 NDIC Coordinator College

| 2017




ATTACHMENT B

cevuficate of COmp]etj'OD

This certificate hés been awarded to

Yazid Kahil

For successfully completing the

Cummins Systems
Course

March 7, 2017

L Date S Instructor: Mac Fernandez




ATTACHMENT B

PE iisnsbm

2016
YAZID KAHIL

HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED THE HEAVY-DUTY DIESEL EXHAUST EMISSIONS
REDUCTION SEMINAR FOR NOVEMBER 21 AND 22, 201 6. THIS PROGRAM IS A JOINT
EFFORT BY THE CALIFORNIA AIR RESOURCES BOARD, CATERPILLAR, AND CUMMINS.

THE COURSE IS DESIGNED WITH THE COOPERATION OF THE
CALIFORNIA AIR RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT TEAM.

JESS GUERRA, CHAIRMAN
CALIFORNIA COUNCIL ON DIESEL EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY

p
3
p
-
3
3
>
¥
\
4

V o rare v R ra R R . s e v



ATTACHMENT B

October 11, 2016

Re: Kahil Yazid — Verification of Employment

To Whom it May Concern:

Please accept this letter as verification of prior employment of Kahil Yazid by Alfaman. Mr. Yazid was
employed as a full-time Mechanic (40 hours per week). He was hired part-time in February 2011 and
went full-time effective February 2012 — February 2016.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to give me a call at 925-324-
2846.

Thank you kindly,

A,

Rachel Landphere
Controller / HR
Alfaman

Llpan

Alfaman, 46 Hamilton Drive, Suite H, Novato, CA 94948, 415-382-6020



ATTACHMENT B

alia @ormommity Tollege Bistrict

Hpon recommendration of the faculty and under anthorization granted by
@he Board of asernors of the alifornia Qonmmmity Oolleges the Begree of

Assoriate in Srience
BMECH: Biesel Mechanics
iz herely conferved upon

St Pazid Makil

fuith all Rights, Benefits and Jribileges appertuining thereto in recognition of the
satisfurtory completion of the required acadentic curriculom

Gigen at Alameda, Califoruia, this toenty-sefently day of May, too thousand and sixteen

Jidar s 2

2. z e =y
"9 %\, beuj/ Qhancellor, Heraltn Celleges
g .
o (—~ t &
2 Hresident of the Gollege ’////%//I/
e A

>
Hresident, Board of Trustees

‘ch‘*"&““‘ L]
~>

CoumnraTY COLLEGE

CeSTRLY
¢ O &
o «

2508 G\
Yayses®
High Honors



ATTACHMENT B

College of Alameda

Peralta Community College District

Certificate of Achievement

Si Yazid Kahil

is awarded this certificate as evidence of satisfactory completion of the
requirements established for the certificate program in
DMECH: Diesel Mechanics

S b

President”of the College

Chancellor.‘i’craéla Coméunlw College District

May 27, 2016

Date




J BEND HERE TO REMOVE CARD

ATTACHMENT B

THIS DOCUMENT HEREBY CONFIRMS

S| YAZID KAHIL

has successfully completed
the ASE Refrigerant Recovery & Recycling
Review and Quiz.

cut on dotted line ><g

February 17, 2013 |
C210061 MVAC /lm/é Q /5"('“

Identification Number Timothy A. Zilke
President, ASE

This program meets Section 609 Requirements from U.S. EPA.

“This card hereby confirms SI YAZID KAHIL

S| YAZID KAHIL 1718 LEXINGTON AVE#C

has successfully completed the EL CERRITO, CA 94530

ASE Refrigerant Recovery &
Recycling Review and Quiz.

This program meets Section 609 Requirements from the US. EPA. .
02/17/113 MVAC C210061
Date Tdentification Number

e - 812 15M



ATTACHMENT B

College of Alameda

555 Atlantic Avenue - Alameda, California 94501 - (510) 322-7221 - FAX (510) 769-6019

COLLEGE OF
ALAMEDA

To Whom It May Concern,

Yazid Kahil enrolled in our college in Fall Semester, 2011 in the Diesel Mechanics Program. Mr.
Kahil graduated with honors with an award of an “AS” Degree in Diesel Technology. Prior to his
tenure as a student Mr. Kahil had over 10 years’ experience as a professional mechanic,
performing service, maintenance, diagnostics and repair on Trucks, cars and equipment. This of
course included forklift service and repair.

During his tenure as a student Mr. Kahil assisted the instructor in lab instruction for Heavy-duty
Diesel and Forklifts. In addition to this Mr. Kahil also performed duties as an assistant instructor
in Heavy-duty Truck PM and Service in 2 grant program several years ago. He has also helped to
teach Forklift Operations in the ATLAS Program.

For more information please feel free to contact me as stated below.

/

Thank you, .,’7 : 'h. /

“H.S."“S { b . [ /
‘Scoft” riglt

DeptChH /7

I

Diesel Mechamcs ;

Email: §_albr1ght@geralta.edui
Cell: 510-427-387év/'

Peralta Community College District )
333 East Eighth Street - Oakland, California 94606 - (510) 466-7200



